Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 11:24 AM

To: Woon Choo Kwok; SUR

Subject: RE: SFF 3737 K (DOA: 19 Jan 2020) OUR REF: 618234

Dear Woon Choo,

The MV of SFF 3737K is $40K-$43K(est) as at Jan 2020.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 2:01 PM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg
Subject: FW: SFF 3737 K (DOA: 19 Jan 2020) OUR REF : 618234

VEH SFF 3737 K (DOA: 19 Jan 2020)
OUR REF : 618234

Dear All,
Attach a copy of coe rebate for your action.

Please advise marke value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
2 @& o ()

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg T

AMember of JNESCLNRR (NSURANCE GROUP

€7 In view of the current COVID-19 situation, our offices at SGX Centre 2 and Hong Leong Building will be
temporarily closed to all walk-in customers and visits from 7 April 2020 until further notice.

We wish to assure you that we remain fully committed to serving you and will continue to operate to support your
essential insurance needs.



Please bear with us should there be some service delay during this period.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



